MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF
BIG BEAR MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
HELD ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 5, 2010

CALL TO ORDER

Vice President Suhay called the Open Session to order at 1:00 PM. Those in attendance included
Director Smith, Director Murphy, District Counsel Wayne Lemieux (via Skype), General
Manager Scott Heule, Lake Manager Mike Stephenson, and Board Secretary Vicki Sheppard.

REPORTS

Mr. Heule reported on the movement at Cluster Pines explaining that he and Mr. Stephenson met
with Irv Okavida and JP Montero yesterday. He stated that they have been moving forward with
plans into the County and ACOE and could potentially be ready to start dredging this fall. He
added that Mr. Montero anticipates about 40 working days to complete the dredge work
associated with deepening the marina and opening jetty, extending the western channel and a
small dredge at the eastern side. He stated that the Lake Improvement Committee will need to
meet soon to review the dredge plan with staff and identify shorezone alternation permit
conditions and then Operations will have to sign off on an amended marina permit or at least
discuss logistics of how the existing permit will need to be changed to reflect their proposed use.
Director Smith commented that he spoke to Chuck Rounds a weck ago and Mr. Rounds
explained that JP Montero doesn’t have the proper equipment needed to do the job so Montero
was asking if they could use Rounds equipment and Rounds told Montero that since the project
owed him a great deal of money that he would only let the equipment be used if he was paid what
they owed him. Mr. Heule explained that there are still lots of questions to be answered and he
feels that a Lake Improvement Committee meeting should be scheduled to discuss the project.
Mr. Heule reported that he spoke with Rob Richardson at Flatiron Construction yesterday
explaining that they fully intend to have the old bridge removed from the dam shortly after the
new highway bridge is opened up before the end of this year. He added that they intend to
remove the decking in large sections using a rail and steel carriage system. He explained that this
schedule does not give the District much time for Simon Wong to get the plans and specifications
finalized so we can bid the work. Director Smith commented that this seems to change removal
and replacement at the same time and asked at what point Caltrans was on the project. Director
Suhay asked if Caltrans could pay for the Simon Wong work. Mr. Heule stated that has not been
discussed. Director Suhay asked if we still want to keep Simon Wong involved explaining that
the more responsibility we could put on Caltrans the better. Mr. Heule stated that we have to
work with Caltrans and the commitment on how Caltrans plans to pay for the work has still not
been decided. Director Smith stated that we had submitted Wong’s designs to Caltrans and they
made several changes and then they seemed to say the project was ours. Mr. Heule stated that
the District looked at a couple of basic ways to build the bridge and chose the least expensive and
then we needed to get a railing design explaining that the railing design is the only piece that
Caltrans said had to be done a certain way. Director Smith stated that the District really hadn’t
expected to monitor the bridge project so we could either hire someone to monitor it or Caltrans
could monitor it and keep Flatiron to build the bridge. Mr. Heule stated that the District doesn’t
really have the expertise to handle the project. Director Suhay stated that is just the point and
that is why Caltrans should have Flatiron complete the job. Mr. Heule remarked that Caltrans



MINUTES/BOARD OF DIRECTORS Page 2
Thursday, August 5, 2010

doesn’t seem to want to do a change order and the District probably could not just hire Flatiron
without going out to bid. Mr. Heule stated that a Facilities Committee meeting will need to be
scheduled adding that he will continue to discuss with Bryce Johnston the importance of getting a
firm commitment from Caltrans regarding how they plan to pay for the work; change order or
payment agreement with the District. Mr. Heule reported that as of August 1 the resorts have
taken 629 AF (well below their 1300 AF max) of water for snowmaking and other uses
explaining that their 10 year total so far is 3135 AF so they have a ways to go before they bump
into their 11,000 AF limit, which has another 6 years to run. Mr. Heule reported that once the
July CPI numbers are in the District will need to evaluate marina compensation changes for Pine
Knot, Holloways, and Dana Point (Captain Johns) adding that when the numbers are in the
Operations Committee will meet to discuss. He reported that revenue for FY 2009-10 is up after
last minute posting of deposits distributing a new Revenue Summary (copy attached). He briefly
went over the changes. Director Smith asked that if boat permit sales were up why the Quagga
surcharge was still under. Mr. Heule explained that it depends on what combination of permits
were sold.

Mr. Stephenson reported that Kool Kids is scheduled for August 18™ and 25™ commenting that
plans are shaping up nicely for the event. He reported that the carp boat is running four days a
week and getting good numbers with the additional staff. He commented that the carp machine
is now running fine. He added that weed treatment is complete. Mr. Stephenson reported that
there are two cable courses in operation; Holloways and Pleasure Point, He stated that fishing is
very good reporting that Fish & Game supplied him with a photo of 68 fish caught over the limit.
Director Murphy asked if fish finders work. Mr. Stephenson explained that they do identify
things in the water but not what those things are. He added that if people are not catching fish at
this time, they may need to change their fishing methods and/or fishing spots. He stated that he
would provide the Directors with a copy of the photo. Mr. Stephenson reported that blue gill
have spawned twice this year. Director Murphy asked if trout spawned in the creeks. Mr.
Stephenson explained that some of the creeks showed marginal spawning success. He reported
on the limnoligical report for the week.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon a motion by Director Murphy, seconded by Director Smith, the following consent items
were unanimously approved:

o Minutes of a Regular Meeting of July 15, 2010

¢ Minutes of a Special Meeting of July 27, 2010

e Warrant List Dated July 30, 2010 for $250,645.33

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF TERMINATION OF DOCK AGREEMENT AND
RECONVEYANCE FOR EDGEWATER DOCK

Mr. Heule reported that Michael Masotto, owner of the Edgewater Inn and the new owner of the
adjacent residential property, David Suder, have agreed to terminate the dock agreement that
obligated a shared dock system. He stated that they are both willing to accept a single slip dock
each. He added that District Counsel, Wayne Lemieux, has drafted a termination agreement that
both parties can sign that essentially reverts dock privileges to their previous conditions. He
reported that the Committee indicated that new special conditions will apply for the new dock
systems at both properties explaining that the Edgewater will be limited to a single slip dock,
opening towards the center of the lake, attached to the gangway system that was in place at the



MINUTES/BOARD OF DIRECTORS Page 3
Thursday, August 5, 2010

beginning of the summer. He added that the dock would also have to be fully within the
extended lines of Paine Court and could not extend beyond the end of the Big Bear Marina rock
jetty. Mr. Heule explained that special conditions for the residential property would include a
single slip dock measuring not more than 16 feet wide from outside of one finger to the outside
of the other finger and the slip would have to open towards the center of the lake. He added that
it would have to abide by all other dock placement and distance from shore limitations.

Director Murphy moved approval of termination of dock agreement and reconveyance for

Edgewater dock. Director Smith seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr, Heule reported that he would be taking family vacation next Wednesday, Thursday, and
Friday. He reported that he will be speaking at the Lions Club meeting tonight. Director Smith
suggested he take the photo of the 68 trout caught over the limit to show the good fishing in Big
Bear. Mr. Heule stated that he would do that. He reminded the Directors that Kool Kids is
scheduled for Wednesday’s August 18 and 25.

Director Smith commented on a report from a man thanking Mike Stephenson for his good and
professional service when he was a Lake Patrol Officer over 10 years ago. Mr. Stephenson
explained that a man came in to the office yesterday to thank him for his handling of an incident
over 10 years earlier involving the operation of a PWC by his minor son explaining that although
the father had issue with the citation issued at the time, he now felt it necessary to come in person
to thank him for the way he handled the incident. The father stated that he now realizes that Mike
was only doing his job and that he and his son learned a lot. The man stated that he and his
family will be coming to Big Bear Lake for years to come. Director Smith stated “good job
Mike”.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:53 P.M.
NEXT MEETING Open Session at 1:00 P.M.

Thursday, August 19, 2010
Big Bear Municipal Water District
40524 Lakeview Drive, Big Bear Lake, CA

Vicki Sheppard o
Secretary to the Board

Big Bear Municipal Water District

(SEAL)



(ig2gl  [sec'ess  curosd  JO0LSEs g9e'Wes  [OueErs  GecerS | 098§ 0ras B cig'zs  |ooooss  sir'vas | 5§23 PASH\
(lea'legs) Sze'Ovl'¥S  ISS'GLE'WS  TRL'EESTLS BOBWPEZS  9216'995°18  CEO'ROP'ZS 929'e09% £iT'ovEY  BEE'OSES ZET'SZZS  ZOV0EP'YS  0OD'8LS'PS TWLOL ONVMED ann3A3|
168°0E% 162'ev28  688°018S | ¢ LeyTrrs | ZZsoss $59°09¢$ 128 L% 293'Z6% vaz'pers  ves'olzs | ooo'sies ess'oles  [vliol
Lo Le L0L'es v0g'L$ z99°L$ glLes 09c'L$ 0£Z% 81% SEZ1S 9/8'c% 005 s $0e°4$ H3IHIO
{009'2%) 006'8s 00'6$ 005'8% OSEES 008% 0% 0$ 03 0$ 0L LS 00g'6es SQV HOLVdSIa
oLO'ES gL0'es 0% 0% 08 0% 0% 0% 0% o$ 0% og Wevd A 334 ALITILN
S/6'6$ ClG'/SS 789'06% L28'€TS oS 08z$ GEFiE 0Z5$ 00E €53 505'92% 000'ars Z89'0s% Movd AY
0s¥'Z$ ost'als 090'61$ 09% 0s 0% gsz'as 0cT'es 00g'8s 022'9% 000'FLE 090'G1% IOVYOLS 1vo8g
{990'cs} o9EaviS ¥e2'6l$ 119'8$ BIL'L 0% 809'0.% 008'2s o3 00078 ¥82'61% NOILYSNIJWOD YNINYIA
188'ces L98'a0SS 216'1¥5% oL LVES | SibsEs 0£6'02% £25'21% IeR'Elzs 182018 | ooogzes 126'L¥GS SlIWy3d 1vod
19/2'6%) yZL'TGs R eTAN 102'sz$ cl9'78 2818 SIS 0% Tee'ers 0% o00'ess +£5'92% IOUVHIUNS YOOVND
{869°2%) 08048 8¥1'08% R 9go'eed GZL0FE 066'66% e 84 008% 0SF'ES ges'od 000"64% 8v2'08% $33d 3SN3DM X204
ANNIATH ONILYVHILO
(eve'o6zs) | ico'serzs  opE'e0T'ES | cogtnile  868T6VLS | L0S'ZEO'LE  S6L°C9Z'LS | newtieks  ss9TSES | 0% os 000'680°cs  epe'e0Z'es |Tviol
(go9'L3) CLE'ess 0£5'0ss 190'61% LEFELS 69F'218 g5u'd 0$ 0% os 000'0Ks 0eg'ocs 134 XvL SHINMOIWOH
(869'¢18) Z0g'ezs 09Z'6¥% 221'08$ POL'0LS 9e5'01$ BOL L% 2¥5'gs 0% 0% 000'2t4% 09Z'6+% "AZY XVL YIHLO
(¥Lo'Ga8) 986'ES 18L'v8 086% SESS 280'1% L 6L1'2¢ 03 s 000'68% 18L'v$ "OISNN MYIA MO
[£06'LYS) £60'98% zhETLS 99%' /1% ZLLFS 58'v1$ FFATan z66'68% 0% 0% 000'eLs ZIE'TLS 038 HYIA HONd
(999'vL.$} PEEIeeLS 9LO'voLS 515'¥es DOL'LS 211'ees HOSZIS veE'olls | os 0s 00004l SLO'VOLS "DASNN LNTHEND
(bee'col$) | o0o'9Es'zs  6YFZ88'TS 00200V LS | DL1°L80°08  9EL'96L'LS | 64E°ZEEE  €10'GRZS | 0% 0% 000'0LEs  6¥P'T88'TS "0IS INJHHND
TNNIATY XvL
{s81'8L8) Liz'aErs LZe'eers | 9siiaes 6Zre0Ors | feg'lies LL6bovs | sllEes vieecs 5G0'Z53 ser'yLs Zar'elss  pze'sers  [violL
6¥8'29% 6P6'TaS 0% 0s 03 o$ [ XT] 8 0% 50¢'058 0$ 0% 0% VS SMdHNs
60Z°1$ BOR'ZS 29128 £09% 0ozs 2] i) % 0% GOTS oLL'L$ 00g'Ls £91'2% H3IHILO
000'2Z% net'ss psr'es 08t'ss 0s 0$ % 0s 05 0% 0spes 0BY'Es SISV LIFNTISON
0% 000'sHS 000'S¥$ 0sZ'LLe DSZ'LLS 0sZ'11$ G5TEES 0sZ'L1S 0SZ'LLS 0sZ'L1s 000'GKs 000'6hS 38YIT YNIUYIN g9
(299'¥8%) LEE'STS 1222018 £V 1§ 0FLES b 4 AT LELGEE +90' /2% LS z20'2$ fownLLe 122'201% 1S343INI
0Zes Z02'eses £5F'OPES 0$ ZO2'ESES eo¥'opes | 0% 0% 08 s ZHE'ESES  EGP'OPES SITVS HILVM
ANNIATY NINaY
{-1+} 2101 dea),  [RIO} JBaj YAk ¥L0Y ¥ine H1DE Hinz ¥1DZ kil Wit i39ang NIV
IONVIMYA | 0LOZ-600Z  600Z-800Z | OL-50 Ad 60-80 Ad 050 Ad 60-80 A3 | OIBOA4 6080 Ad L4 8080 Ad |0OLOZ-EO0Z  600Z-800T NOILJINIS3a
0L/S/8 (0LOZ ¥LD Wiy AdVININNS SNNIATH




